Ennis, David, EMNRD

From: Kris Lindgren <klindgren@horizonag.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 9:33 PM

To: Ennis, David, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Re: Brie Section 12 partial release

Hi DJ,

The site was scarified and reseeded during the second and third week of August.
Thanks,

Kris

From: Ennis, David, EMNRD <David.Ennis@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:06:57 PM

To: Kris Lindgren <klindgren@horizonag.com>

Subject: Brie Section 12 partial release

Hi Kris — would you please verify the approximate date(s) when the Section 12 area was scarified/reseeded?

Thanks,
DJ

DJ Ennis, P.G.
Mining and Minerals Division / 1220 S. St. Francis Drive / Santa Fe, NM 87505
(505) 476-3434 / david.ennis@state.nm.us




COMMON NAME PERCENTAGE OF MIX PLS
Blue Grama 17.12
Galleta, Viva 8.44%

Indian Ricegrass, Paloma 7.50%
Western Wheatgrass, Arriba 16.50%
Mountain Bromegrass, Bromar 21.71%

Blue Flax, Appar 3.60%

Mexican Cliffrose
Sub: Three-Leaf Sumac 3.91%

Mexican Hat 3.68%

Four-Wing Saltbush 17.53%
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